

DENNY SMITH

Front-End / UI Web Developer

denny@mobilewebunit.com

Name : Denny Smith
Qualification : Front End / UI Web Developer
Email id : denny@mobilewebunit.com
Website : www.mobilewebunit.com.com
Mobile No : 330.620.8199
Address : 2423 Reimer Rd. Wadsworth, Ohio 44281

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

As a front end web development / programmer in Wadsworth, OH, I enjoy all things Javascript, jQuery and UI. I've been programming for the web for over **11 years** and have stayed in touch with current advancements. I'm just as good with CSS3 and HTML5 as I am with <blink> and <table> tags. Using modern programming techniques, I develop high end websites that are dynamic and engaging without the loss of search engine optimization. I integrate the client's message into intuitive open source platforms where the UI, development and branding work as one. I create websites that are as accessible to users as they are to Googlebot. My Experience and approach allows me to build websites that "stick out" amongst the crowd. I specialize in jQuery and Javascript programming as well as CSS2/3, HTML5, Open Source CMS solutions and Ecommerce as well as stay on top of modern trends and technologies in the field.

SPECIALTIES:

- HTML5, CSS2/3, Responsive Development, jQuery, Light PHP, HTTPS, LAMP
- CSS2/3
- Light PHP
- HTTPS / Secure Server Socket / SSL
- LAMP
- SEO
- Social Media
- Ecommerce
- Media Queries

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Web Developer and Marketing Consultant

December 2003- Ongoing (10+ years)

Create UI mock-ups, focusing on look and feel. Deliver front-end code utilizing clean HTML5, CSS 2/3, JavaScript, and jQuery as well as Ecommerce solutions for B2B Companies using Wordpress, Expression Engine. I also manage Google Analytics, social media applications and SEO via Google AdWords and organic search results.

UI Developer - Joann Fabric / The Creative Group

July 2013 – September 2013 (3 months)Hudson Ohio

Focused on front end, my primary role is retrofitting current landing and promotional pages to a responsive framework in Demandware. My primary focus is completing over 100 pages on time and within budget. In this, I'm using a responsive grid, custom jQuery and several carousel plugins that I modified to fit. Along retrofitting, I helped Sr. java programmers and front end marking with various jQuery solutions. Joann utilized my skill set for several other portions of the site as well as responsive solutions for the Site Genesis installation of Demandware providing an integrate role in closing known issues.

Front End Web Developer - Brain Host

March2010 - February 2011(1 year 4 months)

Deliver standardized mark-up / wordpress programming for web promotions, email campaigns and social networks with special attention to cross browser compatibility an on time delivery in a fast paced environment.

Front-EndDeveloper Software Support at Reel Grip, LTD.

January 2006 - December 2011(5years)

Develop HTML/CSS code for content management systems; Ecommerce; and created all print promotions and materials for marketing. Supplied basic support for networking, MS Word, MS Access, Excel, software installations and upgrades.

Tradesman - Wilhite Painting

June1987 - April 2003 (16 years)

SKILLS:

Web Technologies : HTML5 / CSS3, jQuery, Wordpress, Expression Engine, Lamp

Script Editors : Notepad, Brackets, Dreamweaver, Notepad++

Graphics Tools : Adobe Photoshop Creative Suite

Video Editors : Final Cut Pro

Others : Mac and PC Operating Systems

EDUCATION:

1985 Wadsworth High School

2001 (GED)

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Age & DOB : 47 years, 11.05.1966
Sex : Male
Marital Status : Married
Children : 2
Address : 2423 Reimer Rd. Wadsworth, Ohio 44281
Personal Site : <http://www.mobilewebunit.com>

HOBBIES:

- Learning new technologies and social networking
- Music / Guitar
- Family



3 People Have Recommended Denny

"I have nothing but great things to say about Denny and his web design capabilities. I hired him in 2006 to create Weston's website and the results have been spectacular. Since that time the website has been recognized with an award, and a marketing company liked it so much that they called me to and out who designed it. Not only did he design the initial site but he continues to update it for me, providing me with creative ideas and new ways to present content. He is personable and easy to work with - I would recommend him to anyone trying to make something of their website."

— Suzanne Broadbent, Weston Commercial Real Estate Company

"Denny was a pleasure to work with, even with a challenging project. He was responsive to change, detail oriented and really had a phenomenal follow-through! He was an expert in HTML/CSS and design, offered great value and was on-time with delivery. He was trustworthy, consistent, reliable and very creative. Highly recommended! I will hire him again, and again, and again..."

—Diona Kidd, Entrepreneur & Inbound Marketer

"Denny is the web designer for our corporate website. When we decided to revamp our entire site, Denny accomplished the rewrite in ONE WEEKEND! Not only was the site completed that quickly, but it looked so much more professional than our previous site. His creativity has helped us to add new ideas to our site, and our customers comment on the site quite often. I'd recommend him for any size and type of web development - he can make it all work"

—Chris Lindegarde, Director of IT at Weston Inc.

Websites: Enclosed are a few projects I've had both jQuery, Graphics, Responsive, Non-Responsive, full design to single page experience.

Freelance:

<http://wadsworthmusic.com/>
<http://spartonenterprises.com/>
<http://www.reelgrip.com/>
<http://diyshedsupply.com/>
<http://www.kriadiaz.com/>
<http://www.originalboxglove.com/>
<http://scottkellyconstruction.com/>
<http://www.insulsmartohio.com/>
<http://www.joann.com/teacherrewards/>
<http://www.phoenixtechint.com/>
<http://fantasybass.com/>

Corporate:

<http://www.joann.com/classes/>
<http://www.joann.com/projects/>
<http://www.joann.com/hgtvfabric/>
<http://www.joann.com/specialoccasionfabric/>
<http://www.joann.com/styledbytorispelling/>
<http://www.joann.com/bluemoonjewelry/>
<http://www.brainhost.com/>
<http://www.brainhost.com/why-brainhost/>
<http://www.brainhost.com/web-hosting-plans>

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Location: Wadsworth, Ohio
Date: 01/09/2014

(Denny Smith)